
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF SOUTH DAKOTA

CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

CR

vs.

KORILYN M. WHIPPLE-WRIGHT,

Defendant.

REDACTED INDICTMENT

Assault with a Dangerous Weapon

(18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 113(a)(3))

Assault Resulting in Substantial
Bodily Injury to a Dating Partner
(18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 113(a)(7))

Assault of a Dating Partner by
Strangulation and Suffocation
(18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 113(a)(8))

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT I

On or about February 16, 2024, in Todd County, in Indian country, in the

District of South Dakota, the defendant, Korilyn M. Whipple-Wright, an Indian,

did unlawfully assault Donna Marie Morrisette with a dangerous weapon, that

is, a gun, with intent to do bodily harm to Donna Marie Morrisette, in violation

of 18 U.8.C. §§ 1153 and 113(a)(3).

COUNT 11

On or about February 16, 2024, in Todd County, in Indian country, in the

District of South Dakota, the defendant, Korilyn M. Whipple-Wright, did

unlawfully assault Donna Marie Morrisette, who was an intimate partner and

dating partner of Korilyn M. Whipple-Wright, and said assault resulted in
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substantial bodily injury to Donna Marie Morrisette, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§

1153 and 113(a)(7).

COUNT III

On or about February 16, 2024, in Todd County, in Indian country, in the

District of South Dakota, the defendant, Korilyn M. Whipple-Wright, did

unlawfully assault Donna Marie Morrisette, who was an intimate partner and

dating partner of Korilyn M. Whipple-Wright, by strangulation and suffocation,

and attempted to do so, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 1 13(a)(8).

ALISON J. RAM8DELL
United States ^torney,

By:

A TRUE BILL:

[Name Redacted]

FOREPERSON
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